Jane Samuelson

From: bfriedmann@4ecological.com

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 10:58 AM

To: Jane Samuelson

Subject: FW: Sheffield Gardens - request for bald eagle info

Hi Jane — We just received the update below RE bald eagle around Sheffield.

This date (OCT 10) can be used in the response to the FEIS comment (# 10-39) that had requested an update from the
DEC.

Sincerely,
Bruce R. Friedmann
Senior Environmental Scientist
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Wetlands, Ecology, Planning, Stormwater
Project Management, Permitting, Aquaculture Consulting

633 Route 211 East, Suite 4, Middletown, N.Y. 10941
845.495.0123 Voice 845.863.9264 Cell 866.688.0836 Fax
url: WWW.4ecological.com

email: bfriedmann@4ecological.com

The information transmitted in this e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer.

From: dec.sm.Wildlife.R3 <Wildlife.R3@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 9:55 AM

To: bfriedmann@4ecological.com

Subject: Sheffield Gardens - request for bald eagle info

Hi Bruce,

The location you provided does not fall within the Bald Eagle screening buffer and the project is not likely to
result in incidental take of the species. However, new Bald Eagle nests can be established during each nesting
season and the applicant should check back with the Department to determine if any new information is
available.

Best,

Joseph Caruso
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